ALASKA STATE LEGQ SLATURE
JO NT COW TTEE
LEQ SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T
Sept enber 7, 2001
1:10 P. M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator CGene Therriault, Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man
Senator Jerry Ward

Senator Gary W1l ken (alternate)

Representative Hugh Fate, Vice Chair (tel econferenced)
Representative John Harris

Representati ve Reggi e Joul e (tel econferenced)
Representati ve Ken Lancaster (tel econferenced)
Represent ative El don Ml der

Representati ve John Davies (alternate)

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey
Senat or Randy Phillips

Representative Bill WIllianms, (alternate)

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL OF COMM TTEE M NUTES
July 17, 2001

EXECUTI VE SESSI ON
Prelimnary Audit Reports
Final Audit Reports

AUDI T REPORTS
Rel ease of final Audits to Public
Rel ease of Prelimnary Audits for Agency Response

OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS
Legislative Audit — Foster Care Audit Update
Senator Taylor’s Audit Request
Redi stricting Concerns
District Cost Factor Study
Recl assification of Audit Anal ysts Positions
Travel & Per Diem C aim Form
DNR- Pi pel i ne Issue

W TNESS REG STER

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -1- Sept ember 7, 2001



HEATHER BRAKES, Legislative Assistant to
Senator Gene Therriault

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 121

Juneau, Al aska 99801-1182

Tel ephone: (907) 465-6590

DAVI D TEAL, Director

(Testified via Tel econference)

Legi sl ative Finance Division

Al aska State Legislature

P. O Box 113200

Juneau, Al aska 99811-3200

Tel ephone: (907) 465-3795

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke on behalf of the
Fi nance Di vi sion.

PAT DAVI DSON, Director

Legi sl ative Audit Division

Al aska State Legislature

P. 0. Box 113300

Juneau, Al aska 99811-3300

Tel ephone: (907) 465-3830

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Introduced the audit reports.

NI CO BUS, Admi nistrative Services Manager
(Testified via Tel econference)

Departnent of Natural Resources

400 W I I oughby Ave, Suite 500

Juneau, Al aska 99801-1724

Tel ephone: (907) 465-2406

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on RPL #10-2-4013

GARY PROKOSCH, Chi ef

WAt er Resources Section

Departnent of Natural Resources

550 West 7'" Avenue, Ste. #650

Anchor age, Al aska 99501-3576

Tel ephone: (907) 269-8645

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on RPL #10-2-4013

PATRI CK GALVIN, Director

O fice of the Governor

Di vi si on of Governnental Coordi nation

P. OO Box 110030

240 Main Street, Ste. #500

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0030

Tel ephone: (907) 465-3562

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on RPL #01-2-8022

LI SA VEI SSLER, Project Anal yst

Coastal | npact Assistance Program

O fice of the Governor

Di vi si on of Governnental Coordi nation

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -2- Sept enber

Legi sl ative

7, 2001



P.O Box 110030

240 Main Street, Ste 500

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0030

Tel ephone: (907) 465-8789

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on RPL #01-2-8022

ELLEN FRI TTS, Deputy Director

(Testified via Tel econference)

Di vision of Habitat and Restoration

Departnent of Fish & Gane

P. O Box 25526

1255 West 8" Street

Juneau, Al aska 99802-5526

Tel ephone: (907) 465-4105

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on RPL #01-2-8022

JAMES BALDW N, Assistant Attorney Ceneral

(Testified via Tel econference)

State of Al aska

Governnental Affairs Section

Civil Division

Departnent of Law

P. 0. Box 110300

Juneau, Al aska 99811-0300

Tel ephone: (907) 465-2520

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on the Redistricting |Issue

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE LBA 01-8, SIDE A

CHAIR GENE THERRIAULT called the Joint Conmttee on
Legi sl ati ve Budget and Audit neeting to order at 1:10 P.M
on Septenber 7, 2001. Menbers present at the call to order
were Senators Therriault, Hoffrman, WI ken and Ward and with
Representatives Fate, Harris, Joule and Lancaster.

APPROVAL OF THE M NUTES

CHAI R THERRI AULT announced that the first order of business
woul d be approval of the minutes from the July 17", 2001
Legi sl ative Budget and Audit Comm ttee neeting.

SENATOR W LKEN MOVED approval of the mnutes and asked for
unani nous consent. There being NO OBJECTION, the mnutes
wer e approved and adopt ed.

OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

Foster Care Audit Update

CHAI R THERRI AULT indicated that due to a tinme consideration
for Representative Fate, the Commttee would address the
pendi ng federal review of Al aska s foster care system

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 3- Sept enber 7, 2001



PAT DAVI DSON, Legislative Auditor, referenced the nmenorandum
requesting the audit. [Copy on File]. She noted that since
the last Legislative Budget & Audit (LBA) neeting, the
Division of Famly and Youth Services (DFYS) is in the
initial stages of a Performance Audit required by the
federal agency. The tinme line for that audit wll |ast
ei ght nont hs.

Ms. Davidson recommended that the Commttee w thdraw the

audit request submtted by Representative Fate. She
comented that would allow DFYS to spend their resources
focusing on the federal review She added that she had

spoken with Comm ssioner Perdue from the Departnent of
Health & Social Services and that she had agreed to support
two of the Legislative auditors be included as part of that
federal review team The Legislative Audit staff would
participate in the training for the reviewers as well as in
the case-by-case review process. She stressed that it was
the intent of the Division to guarantee that the issues
voiced by Representative Fate and Senator Hoffman were
officially addressed.

Ms. Davidson understood that Representative Fate requested
that the audit be WTHDRAWN until the next noticed neeting.
She noted that it was her intent that the concerns be
r esear ched.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE MOVED to W THDRAW his original request
for the audit at this tine.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked if the intent was to resubmt the
request at a latter date.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE replied that the request would be
submtted only if the federal study does not neet the
State’s expectations.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER inquired if the federal audit could
be done nore quickly.

PAT DAVIDSON replied that it was a federal tinetable and

would run on that schedule. The entire process that the
Di vi sion needs to go through includes an assessnent phase in
which they will be required to submt case data to the

federal agencies for review and evaluation and then a
sel ection process, coordinating the reviewers comng in from
the other states. She added that June 2002 was the target
date for the on-site review Ms. Davidson reiterated that
the tinmetabl e has been established.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES clarified that two audit staff from

the D vision of Legislative Audit would be included on the
t eam

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -4- Sept ember 7, 2001



There being NO OBJECTI ON, the audit request was W THDRAWN.
REPRESENTATI VE FATE voi ced his appreciation to the Division
of Legislative Audit and the LBA Commttee nenbers. He
noted that he would be going “off-line” at this tine.

REVI SED PROGRAMS ( RPLS)

Nl CO BUS, Administrative Services Mnager, (Testified via
Tel econference), stated that Gary Prokosch, Water Resources
Section Chief for the Departnent, was acconpanying him to
address RPL #10-2-4013.

RPL Nunber : 10-2-4013

Departnent of Natural Resources
M neral s, Land and Water Devel opnent
Wat er Devel opnent

$280.0 Statutory Designated Program Recei pts (SDPR)

NICO BUS pointed out that the request was for $280.0
t housand dollars, funds which had not been budget ed. The
noney cones from industry, |local governnent, and/or Native
Corporations to ask and pay for the United States Geol ogical

Survey (USGS) to install and operate stream gauges. That
i nformation IS necessary for resource devel opnent,
hydr oel ectric projects and water supply projects. I f these

entities pay the USGS directly, USGS cannot provide matching
funds. But if the funding is passed through a State agency
to the USGS, the funds can be matched at 100% by t he federal
gover nnent .

M. Bus continued that the USGS estimates that $280.0
t housand dollars in project requests in FY02, were based on
prior year requests and proposed new hydroel ectric projects.
The anticipated projects in that program are:

. Cooper Creek, Kenai Peninsula

. Dor ot hy Creek, Southeast Al aska

. G eens Creek, Southeast Al aska

. Fall s Creek, Gustavus

. I ndian River, Sitka

. Four Dam Pool hydroel ectric project

M. Bus pointed out that the program had been funded through
the Departnment of Community & Econom c Devel opnent’ s, Al aska
Energy Authority (AEA), for several years. USGS request ed
that the Departnent of Natural Resources, Division of
M nerals, Land and Water consider taking over the program
He added that the continuation of the program would benefit
the State, local governnents, and the private sector by

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 5- Sept enber 7, 2001



allowing them the benefits received from the 100% mat chi ng
funds provided by the cooperative program

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if funds had been budgeted through
the Departnment of Community & Econonmi c Devel opnent in the
FYO2 budget for the program

NI CO BUS indicated that he had spoken to the Departnent of
Community & Econom c Devel opnent and that the Al aska Energy
Authority had included the project in the Capital Budget.
It had been included in the capital projects that were
either old or exhausted and the funding was no |onger
appropriate because it was program receipts instead of
statutory designated program receipts. He reiterated that
it had not been included in that Departnment’s operating
budget, but had been included in a very old capital budget
request.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked under what system had the Depart nent
of Community & Econom c Devel opnent been requesting that
f undi ng.

NIlCO BUS reiterated that it was an “old” capital project and
had not been included in the current operating budget.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER asked if the funding would provide
any benefit to the Four Dam Pool project.

GARY PROKOSCH, Chief, Witer Resources Section, explained
that the Four Dam Pool was using matching funds for sonme of
the projects. However, if they did becone privately owned,
they would qualify under the proposed program and would
benefit.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVI ES asked about the chosen sites.

GARY PROKOSCH replied that nmany of the sites had already
been established and have a nunber of vyears of data
acqui red. The program allows for new gauges for new
progranms, which will benefit the State’'s lack of current
dat a. He added that the data would be placed on the USGS
websi t e.

REPRESENTATIVE DAVIES indicated his support for the
increnent, commenting that it would nove the State in the
“right” direction for maintaining these stations.

SENATOR W LKEN MOVED to approve RPL #10-2-4013. There being
NO OBJECTI ON, the notion passed.

RPL Nunber : 01-2- 0822

Ofice of the Governor
Di vi sion of Governnental Coordi nation

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 6- Sept enber 7, 2001



Gover nnent al Coordi nati on
$7,835.7 Federal Receipts

PATRI CK GALVI N, Director, Gover nnent al Coor di nati on,
comented that the Division of Governnental Coordination
(DGC) was requesting $7,835.7 mllion dollars in federal
authority to inplement the Coastal |npact Assistance Program
(A AP) to help mtigate effects of the outer continental
shelf oil and gas exploration and devel opnent activities.
Uses of the Cl AP funds woul d i ncl ude:

. Conservati on

. Restoration

. Enhancenent or protection of coastal or marine
habitat, wetlands, watersheds and water quality

. Educati on and training

. Mappi ng and research

. Ilrrpl enentation of federal conservation managenent
pl ans

M. @Gl vin continued, under the CI AP, Al aska would receive a
one-time allocation of $12.2 mllion dollars. Based on the
CIAP legislation, 35% of the total, or $4.27 mllion
dollars, would be divided anong 18 coastal boroughs and
Coastal Resource Service Areas (CRSA). The conmunity funds
woul d be disbursed directly from the federal governnent to
the comunities. The remaining $7.9 mllion dollars would
be allocated to the State of Al aska. He pointed out that
the Dvision of Governnental Coordination (DGC), FY02
operating budget does contain $100.0 of the CIAP funds.
Consequently, the RPL addresses only the $7.8 nillion
dollars allocated to the State.

M. @Gl vin discussed the designation of the nonies:

Conpetitive Grants Program $3, 100, 000
Ccean, Coastal and Watershed Info. System $1, 700, 000
Cat al ogi ng Anadr onpus Fi sh Streans ) $1, 000, 000
Coastal Resource Inventory Project $ 800, 000
Regi onal Coastal Program Pl anni ng $ 750, 000
| mpl enentati on & Adm ni strating of Plan $ 235,670
Grant Funds for AK. Coastal Resource Dis. $ 200, 000
Qcean, Cstl & Watershed Synp & St. Cceans $ 150,000

TOTAL $7, 935, 670

M. @Glvin noted that the Grant Program woul d establish the
grant criteria, solicit project proposals and select
projects to receive the funds. The grant program woul d be
open to applications from coastal resource districts, State
and | ocal governnent agencies, tribal organizations, non-

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -7 Sept ember 7, 2001



profit organizations, individuals, private industry and
other interested parties.

M. @lvin further noted that the Coastal I|npact Assistance
Program was a one-tine appropriation that was part of the
conprom se reached in the closing negotiations [ast year in
the Congress of the Conservation and Reinvestnent Act
(CARA) . The Coastal Inpact Assistance Program is part of
what is now commonly referred to as the CARA-lite package.

REPRESENTATI VE MULDER asked how the nenbers of the Coastal
Policy Council (CPC) would be sel ected.

PATRI CK GALVIN replied that the Council already exists and
oversees the Al aska Coastal Mnagenent Program He advi sed
that there are six State agencies represented and nine
|l ocally elected officials from coastal conmunities wthin
the State. These people make up the Coastal Policy Counci
and that they make the policy decisions for the coastal
managenent program He enphasized that it was inportant to
establish a nechanism for admnistration of the potential
coast al inpact grants wthout creating a new group
specifically for that one-tine concern.

REPRESENTATI VE MJULDER responded that two categories had been
establi shed, education & conservation and restoration &
enhancenent. He questioned the need to include “education”.

LI SA WEI SSLER, Project Analyst, Coastal Inpact Assistance
Program explained that the Division has solicited public
input for ideas and that education had been one of the
proposed criteria to be included.

REPRESENTATI VE MJLDER understood that during the 30-day
public coment period, the Division received only thirty to
forty responses. He commented that those people providing
services in those areas were sure to give “feedback” to the
Division. He stated that he did not support that aspect of
t he program

LI SA WEI SSLER responded that there were two public conmmrent
peri ods. The first one lasted for fifteen days and
follow ng that, the Division put the plan out for the public
for a thirty-day conmment review period.

REPRESENTATI VE MJULDER interjected that the plan states that
the funds could be used for conservation, restoration, or
enhancenment of coastal marine habitat. He stressed that was
all enconpassing considering that 25% of Al aska is wetl ands.
He added that there are a nunber of capital projects each
year which the State has not been able to fund. He believed
t hat this funding could help wth those projects.
Representative Mul der reiterated his opposition to including
t he educati onal projects.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 8- Sept enber 7, 2001



PATRICK GALVIN explained that included in the federa
| egi sl ation, no nore than 23% of the funds could be used for
infrastructure, and only infrastructure, which is directly
related to mtigating the inpact of offshore oil and gas
devel opment. The only oil and gas qualifying for that would
be off the North Sl ope.

REPRESENTATI VE MJULDER asked if the Cook Inlet would be
included in that section.

PATRI CK GALVI N responded that the definition of offshore oi
and gas excludes anything that is within the area between
three and six mles from the shore. He stated that would
significantly limt the ability of DG to |ook at the
infrastructure project.

M. Galvin continued, a large portion of the Coastal |npact
Assi stance Program that go directly to local governnents
woul d be directly to the North Sl ope Borough. He commented
t hat it would be inappropriate to look for other
infrastructure projects within the borough using the State’s
portion of the fund.

REPRESENTATI VE MULDER advi sed that he had not heard of that
portion of the offshore inpact reference. He pointed out
that he had spoken directly wth the U S Secretary of the
Interior and the CGovernor’s Chief of Staff and that point
had not been brought up. He requested a reference for that.

LI SA VEI SSLER read from Authorization Section of that U S
Legislation: [Copy on File].

“(6) Mtigating inpacts of Quter continental Shelf
activities through funding of (A) onshore
infrastructure projects and (B) other public
service needs intended to mtigate the
environnental effects of Quter Continental Shelf
activities: Provided, that funds nade avail abl e
under this paragraph shall not exceed 23 percent
of the funds provided under this section.”

REPRESENTATI VE MJULDER asked if that anmount would apply to
the entire appropriation.

LI SA VEI SSLER responded that it woul d.

CHAI R THERRI AULT inquired if it would be ongoi ng fundi ng.
PATRI CK GALVIN replied it would not.

CHAI R THERRI AULT voiced his concern if it would turn into

ongoi ng funding through the operations of CARA, then the
Commttee would want to be careful how to set up the

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -O- Sept enber 7, 2001



expendi ng nechani sm He believed that there should be a
“sensible” way to break the costs down for the devel opnent.

Chair Therriault questioned the anmbunt requested for the
i npl enentation and adm nistration of the plan.

LI SA VEI SSLER pointed out that only four nonths had been
allocated to develop the plan. For the past several nonths,
the Division has been working on a detailed inplenentation
pl an. She added that there would be continuing work
associated wth the conpetitive grant program

CHAIR THERRIAULT asked if there would be a problem
perform ng devel opnent of that plan before the grant noney
had been received.

LI SA WEISSLER responded that the Dvision wuld be
unconfortable with the solicitation of proposals if the
funds were not avail abl e.

SENATOR HOFFMAN questioned how fish stock rebuil ding and the
cataloging of fish streans would be acconplished. He
guestioned who would be contracted to do the work and why
there was a need for two new positions.

PATRI CK GALVI N expl ai ned that the Departnent of Fish & Gane
would do the contractual work as they provided the work
pl an.

CHAI R THERRI AULT interjected that contractual services would
not be issued to a non-State entity. Al contracting nust
be fromone State agency to anot her.

SENATOR HOFFMAN reiterated his query of how the fish stocks
woul d be rebuilt.

ELLEN FRITTS, Deputy D rector, Dvision of Habitat and
Restoration, Departnent of Fish & Gane, (Testified via
Tel econference), explained that the intent of the catal oging
would be so that the Departnent could provide additional
information to the current catalogue of the anadronous

wat er s. That action would place those waters under the
protection of Title 16, Section .870, which requires
permtting. The point of the increnent would inprove

protection of the spawning and rearing areas and all of the
critical places which need to be rebuilt because of current
pr obl ens.

SENATOR HOFFMAN referenced Page 4, “rebuilding” of fish
st ocks.

ELLEN FRITTS explained that noney had not been designated

for rebuilding of fish stocks. She believed that statenent
indicates the State’s need to do a “better job” of

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -10- Sept enber 7, 2001



protecting fish stocks and the habitat that those stocks
need.

SENATOR HOFFMAN pointed out that the State already has a
cat al oguing of 15,209 water bodies, including docunented
evi dence of anadromous fish use. He asked why an additional
mllion dollars was necessary.

ELLEN FRITTS acknowl edged that a catal ogue currently does
exi st; however, the Division estimtes that Al aska has | ess
than 60% of its anadronous fish habitat catal ogued. She
enphasi zed that 40% of the fish habitat is not protected by
a permt program

REPRESENTATI VE MJULDER referenced the statenent read by M.
Wi ssler, which specifically refers to the mtigating of the
outer continental shelf activities. He did not believe that
percentage was applicable to the projects for conservation
and protection of the wetlands and the conprehensive
managenent plans. He questioned if they would be subject to
the 23% |l imtation.

PATRI CK GALVI N agreed that they were not and added that was
why they had been included in the grant description.

REPRESENTATI VE MJLDER stressed that these were one-tine
funds and that he would like to see those funds used nore
beneficially for the State as opposed to | ooking at this as
an ongoi ng revenue stream

PATRICK GALVIN inquired if it was the will of the Commttee
to receive the applications for review in order to
understand the actual projects proposed.

CHAI R THERRI AULT recommended that should be a policy call of
the Coastal Policy Council determning the percentages used
for each category.

SENATOR W LKEN referenced Page 7 of the handout. He asked
about the nine new proposed positions and what woul d happen
wi th them next year when the funding was gone.

LI SA WEI SSLER advised that this was to be a three-year
proj ect and when the noney goes away, the positions would go
awnay.

CHAI R THERRI AULT commented that in order for it to becone a
three-year project, the Dvision will need to request a
fundi ng source shift.

SENATOR W LKEN referenced Page 9 of the handout, warning

that the full inpact on the general fund will not be known,
until the Cl AP projects are conpl et ed.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -11- Sept enber 7, 2001



PATRICK GALVIN addressed the *“positive” inpact of the
project on the State s budget. He projected that there
coul d possibly be a decrease fromrequested anounts.

SENATOR W LKEN referenced Page 15 of the handout, Section 6-
Coastal Political Subdivisions, Paragraph A

“I'n Al aska, a coastal political subdivision
Equi val ent is an organi zed borough or coast al
resource service area (CRSA).”

Senator W/ ken asked where that designation had occurred.

PATRI CK GALVIN replied that there is not a designation in
State law that a CRSA is a political subdivision. However,
the intent of the Division was to conply wth the intent of
the federal statute that makes “county-equivalents” eligible
for that “other” portion of the fund. It refers back to the
previ ous sentence:

“A coastal political subdivision is defined as a
‘county, parish, or any equival ent subdivision

(~31(a)(1))."

M. Galvin acknow edged how that would apply to Alaska is
debatable. He stated that the Division felt that the intent
was to have the noney available for as nmuch of the State’'s
coastal comunities as possible, and that the regional
coastal managenent entities in those service areas should

al so receive the funding. A new definition of coastal
political subdivision has been included in the current CARA
bill going through Congress, and it would allow coastal

cities not wwthin a regional entity to share in the |ocal
portion of the funding.

SEANTOR W LKEN voiced his concern that the CRSA's not be
el i m nat ed.

PATRI CK GALVI N acknowl edged that CRSA's woul d be incl uded.

CHAI R THERRI AULT referenced the spreadsheet |isted on Page 3
of the handout, pointing out that regional coastal planning
was one of the conponents. He advised that the definition
was |isted on Page 5:

“Three regions of the state are not currently covered
by |local coastal managenent plans; Prince WIIliam

Sound, Northern Sout heast Al aska, and Sout hern
Sout heast Al aska.”

TAPE LBA 01-8, SIDE B

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -12- Sept enber 7, 2001



REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES asked if the areas were exclusive
boroughs of if they would include coastal cities.

PATRICK GALVIN explained that wthin the definition of
eligibility, a municipality within a borough could not be
i ncluded and that there would be no overl ap.

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES addressed the education project,
recommending that it be a separate category.

PATRI CK GALVI N agreed that was a good idea.

REPRESENTATIVE MJULDER referenced the conputer based
information system He comented that once a conputer
system is established, soneone needs to be available to
mai ntain and operate it.

LI SA WEI SSLER stated that the data would be centralized
wi thin the agencies that collect and maintain it. She added
that there is potential for future federal grants for that
type of system In response to Representative Milder, M.
Weissler added that there is nuch information currently
collected by the State. The conputer system would network
all the inter-agency information and nmake it available at
one site.

PATRI CK GALVI N added that the conputer system would provide
an “entry point” that would indicate where permttees and
applicants would need to go to gather the information that
they need to conplete the process.

LI SA VEI SSLER responded to concerns voi ced by Representative
Mul der, explaining that the federal governnment would be
willing to help with that funding in the future. The feds
are interested in the State’s proposal and they are buil ding
Al aska into their budget. The State does not want to |ose
t he nonmentum t hey have achi eved to date.

CHAIR THERI AULT pointed out that the funds would becone
available in the federal fiscal year.

PATRICK GALVIN comented that the proposed funds are
available in the current federal fiscal year and wll be
avail able in October 2001, if there is approval of the State
pl an by the National Oceanic and Atnospheric Adm nistration
( NQGAA) .

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if the Commttee provided partial
approval, would a delay jeopardi ze the renmai ni ng noney.

PATRICK GALVIN replied that if the projects proposed were
accepted, the funding woul d not be jeopardized.

SENATOR WARD asked if the funds could | apse.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -13- Sept enber 7, 2001



PATRI CK GALVI N replied they woul d not.

LI SA VEI SSLER expl ained that NOAA has indicated that they
may establish a three-year limt.

PATRICK GALVIN stressed that the plan needs Committee
approval .

REPRESENTATI VE DAVIES inquired if the three-year limt was
on the total expenditure for that project.

LI SA WEISSLER replied that she did not know for sure,
however, believed that it would be funded for the time spent
on the total project.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked about the |anguage referencing
establishing of a “trust fund”.

PATRI CK GALVI N explained that the word “trust” was used in
the description of the authorized use of the funds. I n
di scussing that option with NOAA and the agencies that have
experience with trusts, there were two primary issues. The
first was if the State adm nistrative burden woul d be eased
and second, if there would be interest accumnul ated on that
part, which the State could spend in the future. Absent
ot her federal |anguage, NOAA | awyers have indicated that the
State would not accunulate the interest. Based on this, it
is unlikely that the State will pursue a trust structure.

CHAIR THERRIAULT referenced the breakdown for t he
conpetitive grant program He asked if the conpetitive
grants portion was not approved, could the D vision still
nove forward with the program

PATRI CK GALVIN advised that the $16 thousand dollars for
travel would be needed for the scheduled neetings of the
Coastal Policy Council to review the grants for approval;
however, he believed that anmount could be nerged into the
CPC s current budget for the time being.

LI SA WEI SSLER explained that the contractual anount of
$168.1 thousand dollars would be wused for the grant
adm ni strator position within the Departnent of Comunity &
Econom ¢ Devel opnent. She indicated that anmount was not
essential until there are grants to nanage.

PATRI CK GALVI N expl ai ned how t hat program woul d wor k.
REPRESENTATI VE MULDER asked for a description of the coastal

resource inventory project request in the anmount of $800.0
t housand dol | ars.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 14- Sept enber 7, 2001



LI SA WEI SSLER explained that during the public coment
peri od, people understood that there was a lot of
information available but they did not know what it was or
where it was |ocated. She indicated that the project has
two conponents. The first would be to determne what is
avai l able, leading to the information system The renaining
portion would be to create an information identification
system and determ ne information needs.

PATRI CK GALVIN interjected that the conponent is critical
as relevant and inportant information exists for making
decisions but it is not currently accessible. He reiterated
that there is no nechanismcurrently available in the State
system which nmakes that information readily avail abl e.

SENATOR WARD referenced the conpetitive grant fund
conponent. He asked if there was a reason that fund did not
extract funding fromone of the other conponents.

PATRICK GALVIN clarified that NOAA is currently review ng
the plan for approval. To anend the plan, the State would
have to go back to NOAA The proposed plan includes
descri bed categories and the projects associated with each.

SENATOR WARD asked what the process would be to go back to
NOAA and change the current agreenent.

PATRI CK GALVI N under stood that woul d nmean goi ng back out for
public comment. That is an obligation under federal |aw

SENATOR WARD inquired if the |ocal comunities had
recommended that anmount be allocated for the resource
i nventory project.

PATRI CK GALVIN stated that the local communities indicated
that they would like information available and a place to
access that information. He added that the proposed project
summary was the one agreed to by the | ocal comrunities.

SENATOR WARD asked if a list of projects proposed by the
| ocal communities was avail abl e.

PATRI CK GALVI N responded that there are two different |ists.
One is part of the proposed State plan and the other is a
list of “other” projects.

LI SA VEISSLER listed sone of the cenenters who provided
i nput during the comrent period:

. Uni versity

. Al aska University Fisheries Center

. @Qul f of Al aska Coastal Conmmunity Coalition
. Joseph Bader

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 15- Sept enber 7, 2001



. National WIdlife Refuge
. Regi onal Qui de Fisheries Association
. Cook Inlet Agquaculture Association

Ms. Weissler noted that there was no criteria or application
available to select projects proposed by those that
conmment ed. In order to deal wth them and recomrend
specific projects, funding for the conpetitive grant fund
needed to be set aside. She added that there had been $14
mllion dollars worth of projects proposed.

CHAI R THERRI AULT recomended deferring projects for the ful
Legi slature to consider. He added that there wll be
another two LBA Commttee neetings scheduled over the next
f ew nont hs

REPRESENTATI VE MJULDER MOVWED to DELETE the request of
$3,100.0 thousand dollars for the Conpetitive Gant Fund
until actual projects are determ ned. He added to delete
the Synposium & Report project in the amunt of $150.0
t housand dol | ars.

Representative Milder MOVED to ADOPT the request for the
Information System in the anount of $1,700.0 thousand
dollars; $1,000.0 dollars for Cataloguing the Streans;
$800.0 thousand dollars for the Resource Inventory; $750.0
thousand dollars for the Regional Coastal Planning; and
$200. 0 thousand dollars for the Coastal District Gants.

Representati ve Mul der MOVED to REDUCE t he Pl an
| npl ementation to $50.0 thousand dol | ars.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE asked if the full Legislature would be
addressing the two projects being recommended for del etion.

CHAI R THERRI AULT responded that perhaps they would if the
Program had proposals for the full Legislature to consider.

DAVID TEAL, Director, Division of Legislative Finance,
[Testified via Teleconference], interjected that all the
projects are likely to be before the full Legislature in
FY03. He pointed out that the proposal is an operating RPL
and that the tinmeline is for three years. He noted that it
was the intent of the Ofice of Managenent and Budget (QOVB)
to come back before the full Legislature and have the
operating noney converted into a capitol project.

M. Teal added that because this is an operating RPL, it
does not matter what the LBA Conmittee specifies the noney
can be technically used for. It is just an operating
appropriation and they can use it for anything they want.

The MOTI ON as MOVED:

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -16- Sept enber 7, 2001



DELETE:

Conpetitive Gant Fund $3, 100.0

Synposi um & Report Pro. $ 150.0
REDUCE:

Pl an | npl enent ation to: $ 50.0
ADOPT:

| nformati on System $1, 700.0

Cat al ogui ng Streans $1, 000.0

Resource | nventory $ 800.0

Regi onal Coastal Pl anning $ 750.0

Coastal District Gants $ 200.0

There being NO OBJECTI ON, the MOTION as nmmde by
Representati ve Mul der was adopt ed.

EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

SENATOR WLKEN made a notion, in accordance with Title 24
and 44, to MOVE into Executive Session for the purpose of
di scussing audit reports, which are held confidential by
| aw. There being NO OBJECTION, the Commttee went into
Executive Session at 2:30 P.M

CHAIR THERRI AULT requested that Pat Davidson (Legislative
Auditor) and her staff and Commttee Staff, Heather Brakes
be present for the Executive Session.

The Comm ttee resuned Open Session at 3:00 P.M

AUDI T REPORTS

SENATOR W LKEN MOVED to release the prelimnary audits to
t he agenci es:

. DOA/ Dat a Syst ens
. DQA/ D vi si on of Senior Svc.- Asst. Living Program
. DLW/ Vocat i onal Rehabilitation

There being NO OBJECTION, the prelimnary audit reports were
rel eased for agency response.

SENATOR W LKEN MOVED to release the final audit reports as
public:

. FYOO State of Al aska Single Audit
. Al DEA/ Rur al Energy Prograns

There being NO OBJECTION, the final audit reports were
rel eased for public response.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -17- Sept enber 7, 2001



OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

Speci al Audit Request

CHAIR THERRI UALT noted that there was an audit request
submtted by Senator Taylor to review certain activities of
the Departnent of Transportation & Public Facilities
Sout heast Director, Construction, maintenance and operations
(M&O) . The areas requested for review should include the
necessity of business related travel and authorization of
the use of the State equi pnent by non-state personnel.

SENATOR WARD MOVED Committ ee approval of the audit request.

PAT DAVI DSON expl ai ned that her office had been working with
Senator Taylor to address the purpose of the audit request.
She noted that an agreenment with Senator Taylor to create a
broader identification category would allow the Division to
| ook at a fuller range of activities.

There being NO OBJECTIQN, the special audit request was
submtted for approval.

Redi stricting | ssue

CHAIR THERRI AULT conmmented that he had spoken wth the
Attorney General due to a nunber of nenbers’ concern that
the Departnment of Law was weighing in on the redistricting

I ssue. He noted that with the Constitutional change, the
Redi stricting Board does have its own office, budget and
| egal counsel. He noted that he had submtted a letter to

the Attorney Ceneral’s Ofice and that M. Baldw n was on-
line to address questions of the Committee.

CHAI R THERRI AULT voiced concern with the overall anpunt of
hours spent on the issue by the Departnent of Law

JAMES BALDW N, Assistant Attorney General, [Testified via
Tel econference], explained that those were the hours spent
bet ween April 19'™ 2001 and June 19" 2001, during the period
in which the plan was bei ng prepared.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked about the hours since the plan has
been subm tted.

JAMES BALDWN added that the 114 hours included an
assessnent of the nine cases, which had been consoli dated
into a single case. The Departnent was required to prepare
answers to all of those nine cases and then filed a notion
to intervene, followng up by doing the typical work to
prepare the case.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -18- Sept enber 7, 2001



CHAI R THERRI AULT pointed out that not all of the cases had
nanmed the State, specifically. He understood now that all
cases that had naned the State have since noved to drop the
State as the nane.

JAMES BALDW N advised that there were four or five of the
cases which expressly naned the State and asked for
injunctions against the Division of Elections. In all of
those cases, they filed a voluntary dismssal of the State
as a party. However, they did not subsequently amend their
conplaints, which ask that the Dvision of Elections be

joined in a certain way. The Departnent of Law believes
that even though that nmaneuver was taken, there still
remains a strong State interest in being protected. M.

Bal dwi n stressed that is why the Departnent intervened.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if the Departnent had filed
opposition to dropping the State as a nane on behalf of the
State of Al aska.

JAMVES BALDW N expl ained that this was not a procedure where
t hat occurred. Rather, it is a procedure where if soneone
is dismssed, but nothing has been done on the case, it
woul d not just happen. That is why the Departnent noved to
i ntervene. The Departnment wanted to see the case advance
but did not want to take the full 40-days to see that
happen. Then the voluntary dismssal was filed and then the
efforts were switched to a notion to intervene because the
Department was still technically and legally in the case.

CHAI R THERRI AULT commented on a reference that existing
RSA's or existing funding would be adequate. He asked if
the Departnent was intending to cone back to the Legislature
t hrough the suppl enmental process. He added, he heard that
the Departnent of Law was running out of noney and woul d be
submtting an RPL to cover those costs. He asked if
anyt hi ng had been budgeted to the Departnment to cover the
costs associated with the redistricting concerns.

Senator Therriault stressed that the Redistricting Board has
their own budget and their own | egal counsel. He asked how
much of the Departnent of Law s noney was being used for
those concerns which would short other work wthin the
Depart nment .

JAMVES BALDW N di d not know about the need for a suppl enental
budget request. At this point, he noted that only he had
been involved wth the case. He added that the Departnent
has been involved with the situation since the begi nning and
that the principle focus has been the voting right aspects

of the plan. Now that there is a conpressed |egal
proceedi ng, the Departnment is concerned with the effect it
m ght have on the ability to conduct elections in 2002. It

is in everyone's interest that the litigation be conducted

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -19- Sept enber 7, 2001



in a way that the State can carry off successfully the
primary and general elections for 2002.

CHAI R THERRI AULT interjected that when the Constitution was
anended, the accelerated |egal procedure was established.
He believed that the State was “ahead” from the last tine
the issue surfaced. He asked if there was anything that
made the Departnent seriously doubt that the standard
el ection cycle would be in jeopardy.

JAMES BALDW N voi ced concern that a trial has been schedul ed
for the mddle of January 2002. The Departnent urged
counsel for the Redistricting Board to schedule trial for
earlier than that wunder the theory that there nust be
sufficient tinme allowed for the appeal of the Al aska Suprene
Court and then tinme for the Court to decide. Unlike earlier
years in the redistricting cycle, if there is an error found
in the present plan, it wll have to go back to the Board
for correction. In the prior procedure, the Court usually
appointed a naster or determned the establishnment of an
interimplan or made corrections to the final plan. These
are the steps that have to occur. Having the trial set for
January 2002, wll press on the election calendar. He
acknowl edged that it could not be worse than it was in 1990,
when the trial did not finish until May. He warned that the
State does not want to fall into the problens experienced in
1990.

CHAI R THERRI AULT observed that the Court would start a plan
from*“scratch”. Wth a new scenario, the Court could renmand
it back to the Redistricting Board, with sone direction on
how to renedy the problens that it potentially found. He
believed that would be a nore streamn i ne nethod.

JAMES BALDWN replied that it could be, depending on what
the Court does with the finding of error.

CHAIR THERRI AULT voiced his appreciation for the quick
response provided by the Departnent of Law. He noted that
he would followup wth sone additional questions at a
| atter date.

JAMES BALDWN replied that the Departnent would attenpt to
provi de as much information as they can.

District Cost Factor Study

CHAIR THERRI AULT nentioned the district cost factor study.
He noted that the eval uation team consisted of five nenbers:
Representative Fate, Eddy Jeans from the Departnent of
Education & Early Developnent, Pat Davidson-Legislative
Audi t or, David Teal -Legislative Finance D rector, and
hi nsel f. The team did neet to address the three proposals
and did award an out-of-state conpany, who had done work in

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 20- Sept enber 7, 2001



the State of Alaska in the 1980’s. Senator Therriault
explained that the way in which the decision was nade was
through the use of grading sheets disbursed to each nenber
i ndependently on the team and then discussed. The final
process was cl ose. The conpany that won the bid is the
Anmerican Institute for Research from California. He added
that the Notice of Award had been sent out and that there is
a ten-day appeal process.

TAPE CHANCE, LBA 01-9, SIDE 1

CHAIR THERRI AULT noted that the bid price cane back at
$348, 000 dollars. The anount, which had been budgeted, was
$350, 000 dollars. He reiterated that the notices to proceed
with the award have been sent.

Recl assification of Auditors Positions

CHAIR THERRI AULT advised that Pat Davidson had issued a
menor andum regarding the reclassification of sonme of the
auditor’s positions wthin the D vision of Legislative Audit
to give sone analysts an increase in pay range. V5.
Davi dson indicated that the D vision was having difficulty
being conpetitive with sone of the other State agencies.
Senator Therriault stated that the decision would not take
formal Comm ttee action.

PAT DAVI DSON nentioned that the Legislative Audit Division
has experienced turnover in the |ast few years. She not ed
that she found that enployees were |eaving the Audit
Division and often going on to the Executive Branch,
recei ving a two-range increase.

The Legislative Audit Division operates like a public
accounting firm They are able to get applicants because
the work experience in the Division qualifies that person to
beconme a Certified Public Account (CPA). Once they receive
a little experience in the Audit D vision, they are then
hired out as Finance Oficers and/or other audit positions.
She commented that the turnover makes the audit process |ess
efficient.

Since it is wthin the Dvision of Audit’s budgetary
constraints, the Dvision is |looking at noving sone
positions up one range. Currently, those positions are at
Ranges 20, 21 and 23. Finance Oficers in the State
generally are Ranges 21 and 22. Assistant Directors are at
Range 24. She added that when checking with states with a
simlar popul ati on base, Al aska does pay less to its audit
enpl oyees.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -21- Sept enber 7, 2001



Ms. Davidson added that in the past, there was a ten to
fifteen year experience rate in the Division, however, that
has decreased to five to eight years. Ms. Davi dson
suggested that change shows in the efficiency of the audits.

CHAI R THERRI AULT rem nded nenbers how difficult the turnover
rate within the D vision of Legislative Finance has been on
that Division. He indicated that unless there were
objections fromthe Commttee, it was his intent to give M.
Davi dson the authority to make those change. There were no
obj ecti ons voi ced.

Travel & Per Diem d ai m Form

PAT DAVI DSON advi sed that nenber’s packets contai ned a copy
of a Travel and Per Diem O aim Form [ Copy on File]. She
poi nted out the changes which had been nmade to that form
should make it easier for everyone to get paid nore tinely.

Depart ment of Natural Resources — Pipeline |ssue

CHAI R THERRI AULT noted that at the |last LBA neeting, he had
been given authority to release noney to the Departnent of
Nat ural Resources for the pipeline issue. He reported that

so far, there have been no billings. The work has not yet
“gotten off the ground” as quickly as expected. He noted
his concern with what he had heard to expect for a billing
from the Foothill producers group. He advised that M.

Britt would be neeting with him follow ng the adjournnent
of the LBA neeting and invited any nenbers interested in
participating in that nmeeting to attend.

ADJ QURNVENT

CHAI R THERRI AULT adj ourned the Legislative Budget and Audit
Commttee at 3:25 P. M

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -22- Sept enber 7, 2001



